Ticket #: 90877 Status: closed Priority: medium Created: Feb 21, 2025, 10:01 PM
From: Steve Mynott <stevemynott@ymail.com>
Assigned to: Santhi Tagore

[Ticket 90877 - Re: Copies]

From: Steve Mynott <stevemynott@ymail.com>
To: Jim Adams

CC: Integraltransfer Support

Subject: Re: Copies

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 21:01:34 +0000 (UTC)

No problem at all Jim.

Thank you once again, very much.

Also, for you and your team please find attached 3 more copies that the originals will also be
arriving on Monday for you.

For clarity and ease the address's on the SPA's | have included all below for you:

Potere Capital Group Inc

Unit 236 - 9855 Austin Avenue

Burnaby, BC, V3J 7W2

Canada

Eagle 17 Capital Corp

2200 - 885 W Georgia St

Vancouver, BC, V6C 3E8

Canada

Castello Q Development Corporation

1988 Renfrew Street

Vancouver, BC, V5M 3J3

Canada

Thank you very much, and once again | hope you all have a great weekend!

In gratitude,

Steve Mynott

604-910-2607

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission is intended only for the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Confidentiality and privilege are not
waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose,
disseminate or copy any information contained in or attached to it. If you received this e-mail in
error please delete it and any attachments and notify us immediately by reply e-mail. The sender
does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects. In opening any
attachments, you assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences, which may
arise from opening or using the attachments. This message is sent with the premise that it will



arrive unaltered and as the author intended, but no assumption should be made that this message
is exactly as transmitted.

Attachments:
[0 CL SP Copies 6.pdf (0.00 KB)



e Santhi Tagore Feb 24, 2025, 04:45 PM
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

To: stevemynott@ymail.com

CC: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.biz
Hi Steve,
Please note that currently there are no shares remaining under Olena Kovalyova as they are

already transferred.

So we are unable to transfer the two SP's transfer from Olena Kovalyova.
We will only be able to transfer the SP from Oleg Kovalyov.

Please advise and confirm.

Sincerely,

Santhi Tagore

Operation & Accounting Coordinator

INTEGRAL SEEE8SRE

Integral Transfer Agency Inc.

600 Annette Street, Lower Llevel

Toronto, ON M6S 2C4, Canada

Tel: +1-416-623-8028 x 207 / Fax +1-647-794-3332
accounting@integraltransfer.com

A unit of Excelsior Solutions Corporation - Propelling Business Forward

ilin] f19

PLEASE ALLOW 1-3 BUSINESS DAYS FOR PROCESSING. SHOULD YOU REQUIRE A
DELIVERY PRIOR TO OUR STANDARD PROCESSING TIMES, THIS CAN BE ARRANGED
FOR A RUSH FEE. PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY REQUESTS RECEIVED AFTER 12PM EST
WILL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE BEEN RECEIVED THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it
was addressed and is privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy,
forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received
this e-mail in error please advise the sender by e-mail by replying to this message.


https://www.integraltransfer.com/
https://www.integraltransfer.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1627534
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1627534
https://twitter.com/IntegTrans
https://twitter.com/IntegTrans
https://twitter.com/IntegTrans

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE

Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et privilégié au destinataire régulier de cette adresse
électronique. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce courriel, il vous est interdit de le copier, faire
suivre, divulguer ou autrement I'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous
avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant au présent message.



e Steve Mynott Feb 24, 2025, 05:44 PM

<stevemynott@ymail.com>

CC: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.hiz

Good morning Santhi,

Thank you very much. Can you please send me an updated Shareholders list when you have a

chance.

Thank you very much,
In gratitude,

Steve Mynott
604-910-2607

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission is intended only for the addressee
and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Confidentiality and privilege
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review,
disclose, disseminate or copy any information contained in or attached to it. If you received
this e-mail in error please delete it and any attachments and notify us immediately by reply e-
mail. The sender does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects.
In opening any attachments, you assume all liability for any loss, damage or other
consequences, which may arise from opening or using the attachments. This message is sent
with the premise that it will arrive unaltered and as the author intended, but no assumption

should be made that this message is exactly as transmitted.



On Monday, February 24, 2025 at 07:46:01 a.m. PST, support@excelsiorsolutions.hiz
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz> wrote:

Hi Steve,

Please note that currently there are no shares remaining under Olena Kovalyova as they are already
transferred.

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

INTEGRAL SRR

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

“lin| £]9


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

PLEASE ALLOW 1-3 BUSINESS DAYS FOR PROCESSING. SHOULD YOU REQUIRE A DELIVERY
PRIOR TO OUR STANDARD PROCESSING TIMES, THIS CAN BE ARRANGED FOR A RUSH

FEE. PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY REQUESTS RECEIVED AFTER 12PM EST WILL BE CONSIDERED
TO HAVE BEEN RECEIVED THE NEXT BUSINESS DAY.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was
addressed and is privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, forward,
disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in
error please advise the sender by e-mail by replying to this message.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE

Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et privilégié au destinataire régulier de cette adresse
électronique. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce courriel, il vous est interdit de le copier, faire suivre,
divulguer ou autrement 'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous avez regu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant au présent message.



e Santhi Tagore Feb 24, 2025, 08:45 PM
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

To: stevemynott@ymail.com

CC: support@integraltransfer.com
Hi Steve,
Please find the invoice for the attached 3 SP's received today. Out of 8 SP's, 4 was already
processed on Saturday and as mentioned in my previous email, t2 SP's transfers from Olena
Kovalyova to Eagle 17 Capital Corp & Castello Q Development Corporation are unable to process
due to no shares available.

Please advise and confirm receipt.

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

lin| §]9

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

0 Clara - 2025 - (3) SP's - Invoice 3655.pdf (125.15 KB)
O Clara - SP - Feb 6 (3).pdf (266.69 KB)

O Clara - 2025 - SP - Feb 13 (2).pdf (588.25 KB)

O Clara - 2025 - SP - Feb 10 (1).pdf (522.34 KB)



e Steve Mynott Feb 24, 2025, 08:57 PM

<stevemynott@ymail.com>

I also confirm the invoice has been paid.
thank you.
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

On Monday, February 24, 2025 at 11:45:44 a.m. PST, support@excelsiorsolutions.biz
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz> wrote:



Hi Steve,

Please find the invoice for the attached 3 SP's received today. Out of 8 SP's, 4 was already processed on
Saturday and as mentioned in my previous email, t2 SP's transfers from Olena Kovalyova to Eagle 17
Capital Corp & Castello Q Development Corporation are unable to process due to no shares available.

Please advise and confirm receipt.

Sincerely,

Santhi Tagore

Operation & Accounting Coordinator

INTEGRAL ZEEsRe:

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

din] £l

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
divulguer ou autrement l'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous avez regu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant au présent message.



e Steve Mynott Feb 24, 2025, 08:57 PM
<stevemynott@ymail.com>

Ok, thank you.

Please disregard my earlier email for the new shareholder list. After you have processed and
receive it the originals I sent tomorrow, then would be appreciated to get an updated

shareholders list.

Thank you.
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

iSlin| £

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



e Steve Mynott Feb 24, 2025, 08:58 PM

<stevemynott@ymail.com>

CC: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.hiz

Good afternoon Santhi!

You will be receiving more SPA's tomorrow morning. Please find attached the copies of the

originals that you will receive tomorrow morning.

Once again for ease and reference, please find below the entities being transferred to.

Castello Q Development Corporation
1988 Renfrew Street

Vancouver, British Columbia

V5M 3J3

Canada

Fountain Asset Corp.
Unit 609 - 3 Market Street
Toronto, Ontario

Mb5E 0A3

Canada

Potere Capital Group Inc.
236 - 9855 Austin Avenue
Burnaby, British Columbia
V3J 7W2

Canada

Eagle 17 Capital Corp.

2200 - 885 W Georgia Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
V6C 3E8

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

On Monday, February 24, 2025 at 08:43:15 a.m. PST, Steve Mynott
<stevemynott@ymail.com> wrote:



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



On Monday, February 24, 2025 at 07:46:01 a.m. PST, support@excelsiorsolutions.biz
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

INTEGRAL IEREEsRe

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

lin| £]9

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
[J CL SP Copies 7.pdf (2302.92 KB)



e Santhi Tagore Feb 24, 2025, 09:08 PM
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

To: stevemynott@ymail.com

CC: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.biz
Hi Steve,
Please find in the attachment the 5 DRS statement for the 3 SP's.
Please confirm receipt.

Sincerely,

Santhi Tagore

Operation & Accounting Coordinator

INTEGRAL H&SEEESRE

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

lin| fI9

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

0 Clara - DRS statements - Kody Hrycuik - Feb 6.pdf (61.59 KB)

0 Clara - DRS statements - Oleg Kovalyov - Feb 10.pdf (65.09 KB)

0 Clara - DRS statements - Castello Q Development Corporation - Feb 10.pdf (65.10 KB)
0 Clara - DRS statements - Potere Capital Group Inc. - Feb 13.pdf (65.20 KB)

[ Clara - DRS statements - Jana Jatiova - Feb 13.pdf (65.18 KB)



e Steve Mynott Feb 25, 2025, 03:43 PM

<stevemynott@ymail.com>

CC: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.hiz

Good morning!

Just wanted to confirm you received these copies. Also, originals will be arriving to you
momentarily

Thank you

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
are not waived if you are not the intended recipient

of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminate or copy any information
contained in or attached to it. If you received this e-mail in error please delete it and any
attachments and notify us immediately by reply e-mail. The sender does not

warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects. In opening any
attachments, you assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences, which may
arise from opening or using the attachments. This message is sent with the premise

that it will arrive unaltered and as the author intended, but no assumption should be made that

this message is exactly as transmitted.

From: Steve Mynott <stevemynott@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:49:22 AM

To: support@excelsiorsolutions.biz <support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

Cc: jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.biz <jim.adams@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

Subject: Re: [Ticket 90877] - Re: Copies

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

M5E 0A3

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
and may contain confidential or legally

privileged information. Confidentiality and privilege are not waived if you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, disseminate or copy any
information contained in or attached to it. If you received this e-mail in error

please delete it and any attachments and notify us immediately by reply e-mail. The sender
does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects. In opening any
attachments, you assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences,

which may arise from opening or using the attachments. This message is sent with the premise
that it will arrive unaltered and as the author intended, but no assumption should be made that

this message is exactly as transmitted.



On Monday, February 24, 2025 at 08:43:15 a.m. PST, Steve Mynott <stevemynott@ymail.com> wrote:

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

Please note that currently there are no shares remaining under
Olena Kovalyova as they are already transferred.

So we are unable to transfer the two SP's transfer from
Olena Kovalyova.

We will only be able to transfer the SP from
Oleg Kovalyov.

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

FEE. PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY REQUESTS

RECEIVED AFTER 12PM EST WILL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE BEEN RECEIVED THE NEXT
BUSINESS DAY.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was
addressed and is privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, forward,
disclose or otherwise

use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the
sender by e-mail by replying to this message.

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

divulguer
ou autrement l'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par
erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant au présent message.



